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Anna Wynn

From: legal <legal@theday.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 11:29 AM
To: Anna Wynn
Cc: Hannah Gienau; Elizabeth Burdick
Subject: Re: IWWC#25-5SITE: Notice of Decision
Attachments: Invoice (IWWC#25-5SITE-19,29,39 Military HWY NOD).pdf

Here is notice d01102562 that will run in the 8/7 edition. Invoice is attached. 
 

 
 
Thank you, 
Kelly  
 
Kelly Johnson 
Legal notices 
Office hours are 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. 
The Day and Shore Publishing 
200 State Street 
New London, CT 06321 
Legal Line: 860-701-4410 
Direct Line: 860-701-4371 
 

From: Anna Wynn <land.use.asst@ledyardct.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 10:56 AM 
To: legal <legal@theday.com> 
Cc: Hannah Gienau <zoning.official@ledyardct.org>; Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org> 
Subject: IWWC#25-5SITE: Notice of Decision  
  
Good Morning, 
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Please post the attached notice of decision for application IWWC#25-5SITE in The Day legals once on 
August 7, 2025. Note that the last line of the notice contains these same instructions. Reach out with any 
questions or comments, thank you! 
 

Disclaimer 
The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, 
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human 
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 


